LDC Application (Renewed)
Gary Jackson </ Tue, 23 Feb

15:45 (7 days
ago)
to James.Chatfield

LDC Application (Renewed)
Land at North East Goole

Small addition to the earlier email 23/2/21

Attached is a copy of a consultation reply from Gerry Frisby regarding
19/02307/STVAR

The importance is that the ERYCC Land Drainage section take their lead from
Yorkshire Water, further emphasising the integral input from Yorkshire Water in the
process of drainage design and implementation, all as the suite of conditions 07, 08,
09 (13/00931). The layout drawing 40/004 Rev A approved by 17/00144 was
sufficient to enable a S104 application to Yorkshire Water and hence was sufficient
to satisfy condition 08 requirement

Yours faithfully



